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Ruth Nettles 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 27 (PAA Rates) 1 1 -20-2007(4).pdf 

Tuesday, November 20,2007 3:38 PM 

Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No.: 060285-SW; Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven's Application for Rate Increase in Charlotte 
County, Florida 

a. 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e. 

Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, FL 32779 

-. mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com - 

PHONE: (407) 830-6331 

Docket No.: 060285-SW; Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven's Application for Rate Increase in Charlotte County, Florida - letter 
to advise the Commission that Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven intends to put the Proposed Agency Action Order rates in effect 
during the pendency of the administrative hearing necessitated by the protest of the PAA Order by Placida HG, LLP. 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

2 pages 

Letter to Commission Clerk - 2 pages. 

1 1 /20/2007 
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LAW OFFICES 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLN, LLP 
2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DWVE 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

(850) 877-6555 
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Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

REPLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

November 20,2007 

E-FILE 

CENTRU FLORIDA OFFICE 
SANLANDO CENTER 
2180 W. STATE ROAD 434, SUITE 2118 
LONGWOOD, FLORIDA 32779 
(407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, P.A. 
BRIAN J. STREET - 
CHRISTIAN w. hhhRCELI.1, OF CDCINSEL 
( U W S E D  IN NEW YORK 0Nl.V) 

RE: Docket No.: 060285-SU; Utilities, Inc. of 1 Sandalhaven’s Application for Rate 
Increase in Charlotte County, Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.114 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Pursuant to Section 367.081(8), Florida Statutes, this letter is to advise the 
Commission that Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven intends to put the Proposed Agency 
Action Order rates in effect during the pendency of the administrative hearing 
necessitated by the protest of the PAA Order by Placida HG, LLP. The appropriate Tariff 
Sheets will be forwarded to the Staff along with the proposed Notice to the Customers. 

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give 
me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

’ MARTIN S. FdIEDMAN 
For the Firm 

CWM/tlc 
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Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
November 20,2007 
Page 2 

cc: Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esquire (via US. Mail) 
Ralph Jaeger, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (via U.S. Mail) 
Mr. Troy Rendell, Division of Economic Regolation (via U.S. Mail) 
Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (via U.S. Mail) 
Patricia Christensen, Esquire, Office of Public Counsel (via U.S. Mail) 
John P. Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (via U.S. Mail) 
Ms. Kirsten E. Weeks (via U.S. Mail) 
Richard J. Durham, Regional Vice President for Operations (via U.S. Mail) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (via U.S. Mail) 

M:\l  ALTAMONTE\UTILITIES INC\SANDALHAVEN\(.I 14) 2005 RATE CASEWSC Clerk 27 (PAA Rates).wpd 


